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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM No. 22§ s. 2021

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Education Program Supervisor {In-charge of Private Schools)
Chief Education Supervisors (SGOD/CID)
Private School Heads
All others concerne

From: AGUEDQ) C. FER EZ/CESO VI
sistant Schools Division Superintend
C- Office of the Schools Division Sugeri tende%\
Date: December 1, 2021
Subject: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM 326, S.2021 ENTITLED POLICY

ORIENTATION ON DEPED-DOH JMC NO.1 5.2021 — OPERATIONAL GUIDELINES ON THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF FACE-TO-FACE LEARNING MODALITY

The POLICY ORIENTATION ON DEPED-DOH JMC NO.1 S$.2021 — OPERATIONAL GUIDELINES ON THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF FACE-TO-FACE LEARNING MODALITY scheduled on December 1, 2021 via Zoom
Meet online platform is now set on December 7, 2021 (Tuesday) at 8:00 AM to 12:00 NN.

The Zoom link for the said date will be posted in the Messenger Chat Group — SDO-SGOD-Private Schools.

For information, guidance and dissemination of all concerned.
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